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From: Eva Paul
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Nicole Westcott (nwestcott@stornowaydiamonds.com)
Subject: Re: 120912 2BE-CNA0608 Application for Cancellation - Stornoway Diamond Corp- Kitikmeot Kivalliq Region
Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 8:30:45 AM


Hello Phyllis and Nicole,
 
I did not have a chance to inspect the CNA locations in the Kitikmeot this summer.  I will add them to my
priorities for the next inspection season.


 
 
Eva Paul
Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources hydriques
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Développement du Nord
Canada
Nunavut Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut
Building 918, PO Box 100 | Édifice 918, CP 100
Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
 
Phone | Tél. : 867-975-4548
Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490
Fax | Téléc. : 867-979-6445
Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
 
>>> Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 9/12/2012 3:45 PM >>>
TO ALL PARTIES:
PLEASE NOTE THE DEADLINE FOR COMMENTS ON THIS APPLICATION IS OCTOBER 12, 2012.
 


The attached acknowledges receipt on August 31, 2012 of an application from
Stornoway Diamond Corporation to cancel Water Licence 2BE-CNA0608.  In accordance
with Section 43(1) (c) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act,
the Nunavut Water Board (Board or NWB) may cancel a licence on application by the
licensee.
 
The application can be obtained from our ftp site under PRUC with Username: public,
Password: registry.
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-
%20Exploration/2BE-CNA0608%20Stornoway/1%20APPLICATION/


 


To ensure this application is dealt with in a timely fashion, the NWB forwards notice of
all documentation to regulators and council of the municipality(ies) most affected by the
project, inviting interested parties to make representation directly to the NWB within 30
days from the date of this letter.   The NWB may provide additional procedural
instructions once the application has been reviewed by interested parties.
 
The Board further requests that Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
advise the Board when a final site inspection is complete. At that time the Board will
make a determination on the Application.
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Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 





